MINUTES

CLARK COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT

MEETING OF THE BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES SCHOOL NAME COMMITTEE EDWARD A. GREER EDUCATION CENTER, BOARD ROOM 2832 E. FLAMINGO ROAD, LAS VEGAS, NV 89121

Monday, February 24, 2014

6:00 p.m.

Members Present
Deanna Wright, Chair
Stavan Corbett, Member
Sandy Miller, Member
Bev Patton, Member
Celese Rayford, Member
Tony Sanchez, Member

Members Absent
Jo Mitchell, Member

WELCOME

Deanna Wright, Chair, School Name Committee Welcomed members of the Committee and audience to the School Name Committee meeting.

ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA

Adoption of the agenda for February 24, 2014.

Motion: Sanchez Second: Rayford Vote: Unanimous

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Approval of the minutes of January 8, 2013.

Motion: Miller Second: Patton Vote: Unanimous

NAMING OF PORTIONS OF FACILITIES. Discussion and possible action to forward a recommendation to name a training room at the Matthew B. Wallace Transportation Center, the Erma "Scooter" Waldie Driver Training Center.

Shannon Evans, Coordinator for the Billie S. Key Northwest Transportation Center, and Teresa Barnhill, Support Staff Trainer, spoke on behalf of naming a training room at the Matthew B. Wallace Transportation Center, the Erma "Scooter" Waldie Driver Training Center. Frank Giordano, Director of Transportation, also spoke in support of the recommendation. Motion to recommend to the Board of School Trustees the naming of the gymnasium at Virgin Valley High School, the Kirk Brotherson Gymnasium.

Motion: Miller Second: Patton Vote: Unanimous

NAMING OF PORTIONS OF FACILITIES. Discussion and possible action to forward a recommendation to name the media center at John F. Miller School, the John R. Morgan Media Center.

Karen Lewis, teacher, and Jean Reynolds-Trudell, principal at John F. Miller School, spoke on behalf of naming the media center at John F. Miller School, the John R. Morgan Media Center. Motion to recommend to the Board of School Trustees the naming of the media center at John F. Miller School, the John R. Morgan Media Center.

Motion: Miller Second: Rayford Vote: Unanimous

RENAMING OF FACILITIES. Discussion and possible action to forward a recommendation to rename Virtual High School and Academy of Individualized Study, the Nevada Learning Academy at CCSD.

Jesse Welsh, Academic Manager, Innovative Learning Environments, and students Haleyann Hart, and Frances "Ellie" Smith spoke on behalf of renaming Virtual High School and the Academy for Individualized Study, the Nevada Learning Academy at CCSD. Motion to recommend to the Board of School Trustees renaming Virtual High School and the Academy of Individualized Study, the Nevada Learning Academy at CCSD.

Motion: Rayford Second: Patton Vote: Unanimous

RENAMING OF FACILITIES. Discussion and possible action to forward a recommendation to rename Dorothy Seigle Diagnostic Center II, the Dr. Beth Howe Center.

Kim Wooden, Deputy Superintendent, Educational and Operational Excellence Unit; Eric and Morgan Howe, husband and daughter of the late Dr. Beth Howe; Bradley Shaffer Ortiz and Jason Boldt, spoke on behalf of renaming Dorothy Seigle Diagnotistic II, the Dr. Beth Howe Center. Motion to recommend to the Board of School Trustees rename Dorothy Seigle Diagnostic Center II, the Dr. Beth Howe Center.

Motion: Rayford Second: Sanchez Vote: Unanimous

APPROVE AGENDA PLANNING AND FUTURE MEETINGS

The next School Name Committee meeting will be scheduled for January or February of 2015.

PUBLIC HEARINGS/RESPONSE TO PUBLIC COMMENT

None.

ADJOURN: 6:50 p.m.

Motion: Sanchez Second: Patton Vote: Unanimous